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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507196-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079909

Ref : CCB/CTI18011232/A]03

Date : 20-068-2018

WV

Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SLUT7T11H Veh. Inspected SLV 4775M
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 20/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer E Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/06/2018 Inspection Date 20/08/2018
Survey held at GREEN FOREST AUTOMOBILE
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#05-25 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875
5a, Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS COND

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOURIN

UCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
STRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
T —— e

—— — e e e

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 2:43 PM
To: Shu Pei (LEKAULO)
Cc: Admin A; loy Irene (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLU7711H (O1: CTI - TBA) and SLV47T5M

(TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18011232/jb3) on 18.06.2018 / OUR REF: SNM18D03073C02
Attachments: INSD REPORT.PDF

Dear Shu Pei,
Pis find Insured report.
Thank you.

Regards

Cheong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63B9617T1

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntalping.com
Website: www.sg.cniaiping.com

Disclaimer ;

This message is confidential; its cantents do not constitute a commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided fos
in a written ogreement between you and Ching Taiging Insurance (Singapore| Pte. Ltd, Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June, 2018 8:13 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com:>

Cc: Angie Foo <angie. foo@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLU7711H (01 : CTI - TBA) and S5LV4775M (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/CTI18011232/jb3) on 18.06.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Boon Sen,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s Green Forest Automobile.

Enclosed for your perusal is:



- TP GIA report
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured's GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge Is joy and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2409.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@ikkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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GREEN FOREST AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD

% Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #05-25 Premier (@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875

LUMENS AUTO PTE LTD ¥ S 19" JUNE 2018
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 i R

4 05-25 PREMIER @ KAKI BIKIT 7 Vw50 )

Singapore 415875

Accident date: 18" JUNE 2018
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SLV4775M Toyota PRIUS "18

sin aty ltems Ulprice Amount

1 1 Fronthead lamp -LH, (ou it R 1! 885.00
2 1 Frontbumper & fa—2a i - S'! ,050.00

3 2 Front bumper side bracket '/ T s121.00 $242:00 77
4 1 Front bumper | gips _Fee ) i _ $30.00 7

5 1  Front bumper fog lamp | T— _ - '$385.00 -

6 o . Front bumper fog lamp ¢ cover | O = $155.00 ~

T o Front bumper ruinfurcement S LNy __S_E:_ii urg s
8 1 Frontgrille [ - B B O $420.00 ~
9 1 Front grille clips o~ = S e $50.00 /-

F(vﬂ.f .J ‘11"*0
r»mt l gmgwul“{ 1 (5. " subtotal :- $4,852.00

labour charges

To Check Wiring System 20N $80:00 -
+ D (.,lg + 5 +
Tuff Kote ks $120.00
Panel beating 4-61) $800:00 ~ O
Spray painting - w Jd 50
T Subtotal :- $1,600.00
Autd Consultants hence notify .
|n|:: CRnar CEfis et 0
bl B owing: - Total:- seg5z00 681
' _ lJ "' p :, Z.- g q rEsurvey _ I_-':._‘I_.q ’ S T
* Third party su i A I J o i
* Mo itiegat modificatinn! I -1 E rejudica” bass . 7
& Sypplemantany demis " piy ¥ L ) '!r'. o II
i subigct to final anproval I .--“ by J ':::':.Jr . / o 0=
Acknowledged by Repairer Page 141 ‘ o ; [ e
Signature: - ;
Ciate:
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Register ed Vehicle

Vehicle Cwner Particulars
Ciwerver 10 Type:

Orerer 10

Vehicle Details

Wehiche No,:

Wehicle ta be Exported
Intended D2-registration Date;
Vehicke Make;

Wehicle Maodel:

Pramary Calour:
ranutacturing Year:

Engine Mo,

Chassis Nu

M acimiem Piower Output:
Oipen Market Value:

Originat Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ART Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARE Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amaount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PeriocYears):

QP Paid:

COE Reba'e Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned herein is correct as at 20 Ju. 2018

\QC\I\O\ W L.

Company
4961K

SLYA775M

Yes

20 Jun 2018
TOYOTA

PRIUS HYBRID 1.B5 CVT
Grey

2017
FIRB2A3120
VW06 102005
0.0 kW {120 bhpl
$24.933.00

29 Dec 2017

29 Dec 2017

i

£5,000,00

Yes
28 Dec 2027
£3,750,00

28 Dec 2027

B- Car above 1600cc or 97kW {130bhp)
10

$53,711.00

$42.968.00

$44,718.00

. W% aad

sz el it gov spdwvelaction/enguireRebate By Public BeforeDereglnpu? FUNCTION _[D=FU30400917

Page 1 of 1

&/ 202018



TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref : CCB/CTI1B011232/Ajb3n2
P RINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079909 Datw.; 729050010 Nlmmmlllmmm
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 5LU 7711H Veh. Inspected SLV 4775M
Policy No. DMPCSN3087701700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D03073C02 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 20/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1797
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZVWE06102005 Colour GREY
Odometer 30512 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre 195/65R15 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 1895/65R15 DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5, General Information
Accident Date  18/06/2018 Inspection Date 20/06/2018

Survey held at
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4

GREEN FOREST AUTOMOBILE

#05-25 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875

5a.

Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b.

Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLV 4775M
T Estimate By | OQur Adjusted
Qty Desecription of Parts Condition Workshop {;H {$]]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT HEAD LAMP -LH CRACKED 1,885.00 1,685.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,050.00 1,050.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @$121.00 N/S NECESSARY 242.00 77.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIFS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP NOT NECESSARY 385.00 =
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER NOT NECESSARY 155.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT MECESSARY 835.00 -
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 420.00 420.00
1|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 172.40 172.40
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER GRILLE DEFORMED 165.00 165.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT = -054 .85
5,189.40 2,864.55
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM 80.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
PANEL BEATING. 800.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 800.00 250.00
1,800.00 480.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,989.40 3,344.55
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC6/CTI18011232/Ajb3n2

%g‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




